To: Daniel Young[dyoung@theranos.com]
From: William Westrick

Sent: Tue 7/9/2013 6:29:39 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE:

Received: Tue 7/9/2013 6:29:40 AM

Additional arms can be added to the existing robots. I'm not sure it's the best option, though.
The fixed tips can be converted to disposable, but it sounds like there are some limitations. I'll have to look into it more. Depending

on the protocol, it might make more sense to use fixed tips whenever possible. The disposable tips will add quite a bit of complexity
and running cost to the system.

I'm going to run a CV test at a few different volumes on the SAS Tecan once it's operational again.

From: Daniel Young

Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2013 12:53 PM
To: Elizabeth Holmes; William Westrick
Cc: Sunny Balwani

Subject: RE:

Yes, we discussed this on Friday.

William, | have an example protocol for you so we can work on the throughput/speed estimates and see how best to multiplex and
parallel process samples. From the info William sent me on Friday, the pipetting speed of our Tecan may be very fast — so mixing
may be sped up if this is confirmed for our actual EVO configuration.

Additional questions regarding the pipette on our Tecan:

s  Canwe can get a second or third robot arm on our EVO to improve throughput

s  Which tips can be used and what is optimal for us (disposable/small volume)

s  Confirm the accuracy/precision of the 8 channel pipette on our EVO
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We will also source the needed plate reader/incubator/shaker/microplate stacker as required.

-Daniel

From:Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Saturday, July 06, 2013 3:10 PM
To: William Westrick

Cc: Daniel Young; Sunny Balwani
Subject:

William:

We want to put you on point on a critical path project. Daniel will be connecting with you (if he hasn’t already) on the selection and
procurement of additional liquid handling systems for this project. Please focus on getting this done ASAP. It is top priority.

Elizabeth

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

IMPORTANT — This electronic transmission, and any files transmitted with it are confidential and/or legally privileged information. This information is intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any disclosure, retransmission, reproduction, dissemination or other use of the contents of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipientis strictly prohibited, If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately and delete all copies. Please note that any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Theranos, Inc. Finally, before opening or using attachments the
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Theranos, Inc. accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
Our sole responsibility is limited to resupplying any affected attachments,

Theranos, Inc., 1601 5. California Avenue, Palo Alto, CA, 34304

650-838-9292 www.theranos.com
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